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W www.ors.ie 
Mr Brian Meaney, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford 

__ . . . ._ . . - -- . . 23‘d June 2015 
I -. -- 

Re: EPA Waste Licence Application 
Ref WO285-01 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

Further to  discussion with respect to  the Waste Licence Application for BioAgrigas Ltd referenced above please 
find outlined below the storage volumes associated with the Digesters and Digestate storage tanks. 

Digester volume 3,573m3 x 2 -Total volume 7,146m3 

Digestate Storage Tanks 6,889m3 x 2 -Total Volume 13,778m3 

Please don’ hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries 

1 

1 
Yours sincerely, 

&=?- 
Damien Collins 
Director 

’ ORs 
1 Email: d.col/ins@ors.ie 
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1 
! Directors: P. OReilly, F. Stuart, J. Brennan, B. Collentine, D. Collins, D. McCormack, C. Meaney 

O’Reilly Stuart 8 Associates Limited T/A ORS Consulting Engineers 
V.A.T. No: 6328434P 
IS0 9001 :2008 QUALITY ASSURED COMPANY 

Registered in Ireland No: 308434 
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